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Chief Operating Officer,

Saolta University Health Care Group,
Old Nurses Home,

Newcastle Road,

Galway University Hospital,

7" of May 2021

Alan Dillon, T.D.,
Dail Eireann,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,
Dublin 2.

PQ19720/21 To ask the Minister for Health the number vaccinated in a mass vaccine center
(Breaffy House); the number of cancellations; the number of no shows within each group in
tabular form; and if he will make a statement on the matter.

Dear Mr Dillon,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question/Public Representation which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. |
have examined the matter and the following outlines the position.

As of the 29'™ of April 2021 4,047 vaccinations were administered in Breaffy house. A further 232 people
cancelled their scheduled appointments, 56 did not attend and did not cancel, and 82 were eligible for vaccine
but not medically suitable for same. All patients who

Data as of 29th April 2021

No. of vaccinations administered 4,047
Cancellations (Patient Cannot Attend) 232
Did not attend (DNA) or requested to be removed 56

On hold (suspended) due to medical reasons. Not suitable as yet for first or 82
second vaccination.

Reschedule (all cancellations are rescheduled) 232
Breaffy House Vaccination Centre data as of April 29t 2021.

| trust this information is of assistance to you but should you have any further queries please contact me.

Yours sincerely,



Ann Cosgrove,
Chief Operations Officer,
Saolta University Health Care Group



